LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street * Lexington, KY 40507 » (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin

Division of Police

DATE: January 30, 2013

RE: Kentucky Community and Technical College System — Memorandum of
Agreement

Please find attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Kentucky Community and
Technical College System (KCTCS) on behalf of Bluegrass Community and Technical College
(BCTC) and Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. KCTCS/BCTC hereby leases to the
Division of Police an approximate 20,700 square feet of property of the Newtown Pike Campus, the
Megowan Building, which consists of no more than all classrooms; restrooms, classrooms and the
gymnasium. Also attached is the proposed cost and floor plans. This space will be utilized by the
Division of Police Training Facility.

This space will be leased to the Division of Police at a cost of $89,239 per year. This cost
represents the lease of all described space and includes, all utilities (gas, electric, water and sewer).

The attached agreement is being forwarded for Council approval, Department of Law and Mayor
Gray’s signature. Upon completion of signatures, please return original for the Division of Police to
acquire additional signatures.

A L

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Cpporiunily Employer



